From: schooler tds.net

To: Tolley, Sabrina; David Ahrens

Subject: Meeting of the PBMVC for September 24

Date: Wednesday, September 18, 2013 1:39:56 PM
Attachments: Four Way Stop Buildina Owner"s Comment.docx

Four Way Stop at Nakoosa and Commercial.pdf

We are looking forward to appearing at this meeting. Attached is a packet of
materials and an e-mail from the neighboring building owner. Could you make sure
the committee members receive a copy of these materials before the meeting.
Please confirm you have received this.

Thanks.


mailto:schooler@tds.net
mailto:STolley@cityofmadison.com
mailto:dmahrens@gmail.com

Hello Steve,

Yes, I agree the City should install the 4-way stop sign on Commercial & Nakoosa. The proposed use of the Cub Food site by the City of Madison will generate a significant traffic increase in large, heavy vehicles, which take more time to negotiate the turns, thus causing potential traffic backups. Another reason for the 4-way is wondering if oncoming traffic is going to turn or proceed straight thru the intersection. I see many ‘last second’ erratic changes by drivers that would cause a crash, if I had not waited to enter the intersection.

Ray the CPA 
Ray Petkovsek, CPA | RAY@PMCPAS.COM | (T) 608- 221-3268 | (F) 608-221-3033
PETKOVSEK& MORAN, LLP | CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS & CONSULTANTS
WWW.PMCPAS.COM | 4001 NAKOOSA TRAIL, SUITE 200 | MADISON, WI 53714-1355
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From: schooler tds.net [mailto:schooler@tds.net]

Sent: Tuesday, February 26, 2013 10:54 AM

To: Dryer, David

Cc: Cnare, Lauren; Palm, Larry; Kim Sutter; Karla Jameson; Ray Petkovsek
Subject: Re: FW: Nakoosa Trail

David, this is Steven Schooler, Executive Director of Porchlight.

Our principal concern is that we have a great number of residents at our new facility at
4002 Nakoosa Trail that use the bus. The bus stops are located on Nakoosa Trail. The
many residents that use the bus must walk down Nakoosa Trail and cross the
intersection at Commercial Avenue along Nakoosa Trail. The number of new residents
is 48 (there are also staff that may use the bus as well). Also, we do have a number of
guests we help on a drop-in basis again using the bus. Moreover, almost all of the
residents and other guests suffer from disabilities, mainly serious mental illnesses.
Many are also on medications for control of their serious mental ifinesses.

With the significantly increased pedestrian traffic and no stop sign on Commercial
Avenue and Nakoosa Trail, we are very concerned that someone will be struck by
vehicle and seriously injured at that intersection. Vehicles do drive down Commercial
and significant rate of speed and there is no stop sign or other mechanism for slowing
traffic in either direction along Commercial.

Certainly, with our development there has been increased traffic using Nakoosa Trail.
Ray Petkovsek, cc'd on this e-mail is one of the owners of the other building on
Nakoosa Trail, and the owners were very concerned about this safety issue for vehicles
before we even developed this facility. Obviously, pedestrians are much more
vulnerable and less visible than vehicles.

There is a great concern for pedestrian safety in addition to vehicles. | am not sure a
traffic study will be able to appropriately ascertain the significance of the danger to the
many disabled pedestrians.






From: Ray Petkovsek [mailto:ray@pmcpas.com)
Sent: Saturday, March 02, 2013 6:20 PM
To: 'Dryer, David'; Steven J. Schooler

Cc: 'Cnare, Lauren'; 'Palm, Larry'; Kim Sutter; Karla Jameson; Dave Moran, CPA; David Cooper; Dennis
Qlsen; Jason Boatman; Mary Owen; Sue (home)

Subject: RE: FW: Nakoosa Trail

Hi David & Steve,

The Professional Center is very much in favor of a 4-way stop at the intersection of Nakoosa Trail &
Commercial Ave. The traffic is too fast and it can be difficult for a vehicle on Nakoosa to cross
Commercial. A 4-way stop would interrupt the speed, especially the daily flow of hig trucks {cement
mixers & recycling semi's). A few years ago a semi tractor & trailer full of scrap metal heading to
Samuel's Recycle Center was going too fast to negotiate the left turn and rolled over onto the Road
Ranger gas station lawn. Fortunately no one was on the sidewalk at the time. Many times we have
scrap metal falling off the trucks as they make this turn too fast.

Let me know if you need maore input. Thanks for considering this safety issue ... before someone gets
hurt.





From: schooler tds.net<http://tds.net> [mailto:schooler@tds.net<mailto:schooler@tds.net>]

Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2013 1:13 PM

To: Dryer, David

Subject: Re: FW: 4-way stop sign @& Nakoosa Trail and Commercial Ave

Can you update me on the status of two additional stop signs at Nakoosa Trail and Commericial {to
make a four-way stop at that intersection)?\

We have several alders, the neighbors and Madison Metro supporting this change.

It clearly is a dangerous intersection without the stop sgins on Commercial for those we serve, most
who do use the bus, have disabilities and are on medications. They must cross Commericial on the
cross-walk to get to our facility and housing and this is a dangerous situation.

Thanks.





Good Maorning Mr. Schooler

We have completed our review of the intersection of Commercial and Nakoosa Trail--specifically an
analysis of your request to convert the intersection to All-Way Stop (AWS) control. The review involved
collecting traffic turning movement counts, site inspection, crash analysis, sight distance availability and
delay. In the United States the Federal Highway Administration's Manual on Uniform Traffic Control
Devices (MUTCD) defines the standards commonly used for the application of all-way stops. These are
the same criteria the City of Madison considers when considering requests for AWS control.

Places where all-way stops are appropriate:

‘High Volume of vehicles {200-300 vehicles per hour for 8-hours on each of the intersecting streets)

-Higher Number of crashes (5 or more reported crashes in a 12-month period)

‘Poor Visibility {driver, after stopping, can't see conflicting traffic unless the cross-traffic stops)

-Balanced volumes {each of the intersecting streets should have about the same number of vehicles)

The completed warrant analysis finds that the intersection does not meet these criteria at this time.

Often times Staff are asked, what does it matter if an AWS which does not meet the Federal
Government’s criteria is installed?

What Federal, State and Municipal authorities have found that is that un-warranted stops can create
additional unintended consequences including:






Poor compliance - Unneeded stop signs are frequently ignored. Drivers on the major street either roll
through or run through the stop sign because, in their experience, there is little cross-traffic. This puts
pedestrians and cross-traffic at risk. Madison, residents often comment that drivers do not come to a
complete stop at 4-way stop signs. This is particularly problematic for pedestrians who may believe that
drivers obey the law and comply with traffic control signing.

Stop Signs Don't Slow Speeds -- Numerous studies nation-wide have shown that speeds within a block of
the stop sign are largely unaffected by the stop. Naturally, motorists have to slow down when
approaching a stop sign. But, they often speed up quickly after the stop to make up for their perceived
lost time. Overall speeding is not reduced by the stop sign.

Stops Increase Noise and Pollution -- Stopping and starting causes increased tire and engine noise.
Residents living near the stop will experience an increase in traffic noise. Stopping and idling at stop
signs also increases automobile exhaust and fuel consumption.

Please note this analysis is the Traffic Engineer’s review and recommendation. The Traffic Engineer
makes recommendations to the Common Council and Ped/Bike/Motor vehicle Commission, it is these
bodies however which review and approve traffic control modifications f.e. additional Stop signs. If you
wish to pursue the conversion to all-way Stop control that can be done through an appeal to the
PBMVC, here you can provide additional information the PBMVC may find relevant for consideration.
Let me know if this is the case and | will place it on an upcoming agenda.

Let me know if there are any questions.

Regards;

David C. Dryer, P.E.
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Commercial Ave & Nakoosa Trl Intersection
Existing Conditions






Commecial Ave & Nakoosa Trl 2012 Crashes

Commercial Ave

Nakoosa Trl
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Petition to the PBMV Commission

We, the staff, guests, and residents of Porchlight on Nakoosa Trail, petition the city of Madison to install
a 4-way stop on the corner of Nakoosa Trail and Commercial Avenue.

The majority of guests and tenants from the Porchlight facilities at 4002 - 4016 Nakoosa Trail require
access by foot to the bus stop adjacent to the Wal-Mart parking fot across Commerciat Avenue. We
have observed that drivers speed by on Commercial Avenue, rarely stopping for pedestrians who wish to
enter the crosswalk, and often must slow down suddenly when they turn the corner and notice
someone who has already entered the crosswalk.

With the addition of the Porchlight development on Nakoosa Trail, the number of pedestrians crossing
Commercial Avenue has increased tremendously. We believe that the unregulated crosswalk is a danger
to able-bodied pedestrians, let alone seniors and individuals with disabilities. We ask that the PBMV
Commission grant our request to install a 4-way stop at the corner of Nakoosa Trail and Commercial
Avenue. We believe this would increase pedestrian safety and promote access to the Metro bus stops.

Name Address . Signature
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Petition to the PBMV Commission

We, the staff, guests, and residents of Porchlight on Nakoosa Trail, petition the city of Madison to install
a 4-way stop on the corner of Nakoosa Trail and Commercial Avenue.

The majority of guests and tenants from the Porchlight facilities at 4002 — 4016 Nakoosa Trail require
access by foot to the bus stop adjacent to the Wal-Mart parking lot across Commercial Avenue. We
have observed that drivers speed by on Commercial Avenue, rarely stopping for pedestrians who wish to
enter the crosswalk, and often must slow down suddenly when they turn the corner and notice
someone who has already entered the crosswalk. |

With the addition of the Porchlight development on Nakoosa Trail, the number of pedestrians crossing
Commercial Avenue has increased tremendously. We believe that the unregulated crosswalk is a danger
to able-bodied pedestrians, let alone seniors and individuals with disabilities. We ask that the PBMV
Commission grant our request to install a 4-way stop at the corner of Nakoosa Trail and Commercial”
Avenue. We believe this would increase pedestrian safety and promote access to the Metro bus stops.
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Petition to the PBMV Commission

We, the staff, ’guests, and residents of Porchlight on Nakoosa Trail, petition the city of Madison to install
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

Name Address
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Petition to the PBMV Commission

We, the staff, guests, and residents of Porchlight on Nakoosa Trail, petition the city of Madison to install
a 4-way stop on the corner of Nakoosa Trail and Coramercial Avenue.

The majority of guests and tenants from the Porchlight facilities at 4002 — 4016 Nakoosa Trail require
access by foot to the bus stop adjacent to the Wal-Mart parking lot across Commercial Avenue. We
have observed that drivers speed by on Commercial Avenue, ra rely stopping for pedestrians who wish to
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
Commission grant our request to instatl a 4-way stop at the corner of Nakoosa Trail and Commercial
Avenue. We believe this would increase pedestrian safety and promote access 10 the Metro bus stops.

Name Address )74 Signature
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Hello Steve,

Yes, | agree the City should install the 4-way stop sign on Commercial & Nakoosa. The proposed use of
the Cub Food site by the City of Madison will generate a significant traffic increase in large, heavy
vehicles, which take more time to negotiate the turns, thus causing potential traffic backups. Another
reason for the 4-way is wondering if oncoming traffic is going to turn or proceed straight thru the
intersection. | see many ‘last second’ erratic changes by drivers that would cause a crash, if | had not
waited to enter the intersection.

Ray the OPH

Ray Petkovsek, CPA | RAY@PMCPAS.COM | (T) 608- 221-3268 | (F) 608-221-3033
PETKOVSEK& MORAN, LLP | CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS & CONSULTANTS
WWW.PMCPAS.COM | 4001 NAKOOSA TRAIL, SUITE 200 | MADISON, WI 53714-1355



mailto:ray@pmcpas.com
http://www.pmcpas.com/

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

Name Address Signature

1 0@?’)/)0\ ﬁq/m».\ﬂjp Y0060 freo < Loty ;&Emﬂ-ﬁjg—-—
2 | Kb %Q‘Qﬂi/ L OO0 .[\)CL/:OOSQ_Z/‘”VQ"%%%
s | Miesnct Beswipe | 40006 Naopsh | W
4 Lee/‘m«\e_ Ba\nts L U A p;'[(w{(yﬂ
s See et Cor Bul | Y00k flafocss !
6 N&H\»\M Bﬁowi"e 406 ¢ /Ur/('dega A" '
s ik Sk | 2060 AenBivi| Al S
8 1€ DARD FAUEN | Hoot NkKeosh P sthiilon Alien
o | folS [Hodhes Yool KesA ;
w0 Dol keby  Hb60g /))4&/@050{% ==
1 le\c{gdugk)gpté\g oo G N1 WM@
77_/_//

12 ‘/bm“b\; e Yoo (o Mdéag,r;—ﬁ’f\( ( ﬁ

J =
13 \Rot Lullowztz. |F0b NAKSOSA T, %

14 Kﬁz_ﬂﬁr’ pi?uwufﬁm’\ 20l N Bw@@ﬁr;%m

15 QA\T\%&\ n(;lﬁ&*\u\(; L[ijig \\)&K@ﬁ‘{l\\'i‘\ %&& 3&%&&




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
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